







































































Publishers’ Service \

152 E. Ontario St.
EANO
Studie 4 ELEANOR LANGDON }

LITERARY AGENT .
PUBLICITY CHICAGO 11, ILL.
PUBLIC RELATIONS TEL. WH 4-6379



Miss Tleanor Tangdon
152 Rast Ontario
Chicazo, Yllinois

Dear Miaes T.angdon:

\l p
1 than you for your letfr of Fovembel 19th, as to lMamie Bradley.
h appreciated t and Mrs. Bradley.
that we are some little
distance from a book byt also that a henéTit has not been achieved

by you.

1 must add that the
bill takes me by s
was implicit that:

proach of your letter aand the accompanying
rise.' To me, and to Mrs, Bradley as well, it
burden of communicating with persons who
might be im avrgs yours; we did not come to jour office to

. obtain advice as toWbenefit ourseifes but rather with the hope

- that yvou might have a facility for vproceeding for us; we wers yet
_ in what might I denominate a prelinminary stage, with the terms of
a eontingent contract, to cover your fees and expenses, to be set
upon .pug having passed through such stage. I am not prepared to
honor youwrbill; noréis Mrs. Bradley; and I do not like to feel
that T am unjustly wi 1ding payment from anyone.

I hoone that we can again meet under more nropitious circumstances.

Yours truly,

JuTsdee

Rovember Z25th, 1955
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Publishers’ Service 56-E.-WASHINGTON-ST,, CHICAGO 2, ILL. TEL. FRemkln 2:2337— o HIGHLAND PARK 5687

152 East Ontario Street Studie 4 Wh4-6379

November 19, 1955

Mr. Joseph M. Tobias
134 S. La Salle Street
Chicago 3, Illinois

Dear Mr. Tobilas:

As a literary agent a proposed book of the story of Mamie
Bradley was discussed in my studlo recently at a conference
with Mamle Bradley, Mr. Carthan(her father),and yourself,

The book would necessarily need to be ghosted. It is an
unusual procedure to attempt to secure a professional writer
with no advance in monies to compensate the author for his
time and efforts. I made you aware of this at the time of
our meeting.

I have made many contacts with professional writers but with
no success, due to the above reason. Long Distance calls
were made to several publishers in the East. Publishers call-
ed would not express interest without seeing a manuscript.

Under these circumstances I do not fee]khat I can put forth
any more time or effort in pursuing writers or publishers.

May I suggest that you as Mamie Bradley's abtorney query a
number of publishers as to their interest in such a booke
Several publishers in the East who might be interested are:
Doubleday, Rinehart, Lippincott, Macmillan Coe., McGraw Hill,
and possibly Greenberg.

My best wishes in finding a writer and a publisher for Mamile
Bradley's booke

I am enclosing my statement for handling and consultation on
a book,.

el/cl




 ELEANOR sramszye

Publishers’ Service

152 East Ontarie Street Stuliio 4 Wh4-6379
55-BrWASHINGTON-ST, CHICAGO 2, ILL. TEL. FRonklin-2-2337- ¢ HIGHLAND PARK 5687

November 19,1955

Joseph M. Tobilas
Suite 1517

134/80. Lafalle St.
Chicago, Illinais

Handling and Consulation feeecececsecesceee$25.00
Mamie Bradley book
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